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To,         From, 

By Fax to,         Tom Dobbie 

Barbra Goldsmith       6 Coventry Avenue 

Ellesmere Port Social services      Great Sutton, 

Ellesmere Port        Ellesmere Port, 

         CH66 2GL 

         Ref: Bill/120119. 

Regarding Tom Billington addendum 16th Jan 2012. 

Without Prejudice 

cc. by email to : Elaine Shell, Jacobs. /  Gemma Vine , Farleys.  

 

 

Dear Barbra, 

 

Prof Billington in his previous report comments and amplifies on comments made by others, but not directly 

observed by him. I am surprised that Prof Billington’s has made very selective comments amplified to have 

effect, but not as his own observations. He has a close relationship with Carole Hobson and is demonstrating 

that he is lobbyist for the already partisan social services. 

 

In this new addendum, in particular, he brings up Ms Goldsmiths observation that – 

 

“close and affectionate relationship between Aurora and her mother”. 

 

“between Aurora and her father, there was no similar observation of emotional warmth in their relationship”. 

 

 

THIS IS TOTALLY AT ODDS WITH REALITY. There are a large number of people who will dispute Ms Goldsmiths 

reported observations; and actually the same large number who would testify in court that it is almost the 

reverse.  

 

If you asked Aurora herself, she will demonstrate that Ms Goldsmiths comments are untrue. 

 

I put forward that Barbra Goldsmith is negligent in her duty of care to my children. She is reporting things that 

are simply and demonstrably not true. Ms Goldsmith’s comments are designed to put Aurora more in contact 

with her mother as opposed to Aurora’s wishes to live with her father. 

 

I report all of this in good faith and as a true and accurate version of events to the best of my knowledge and 

beliefs. 

Yours Truly, 

Tom Dobbie.  Dated 16th Dec 2011.    End of document. 


